SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
May 19, 2022 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFIGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621
Passcode: 5tDqwX

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,3906593621#,,,,%438071# US (San Jose)
Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621

Passcode: 438071

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- May 5, 2022
b. Bills:
i. April 21, 2022 through May 19, 2022
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFlGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

b. Asbestos pipe removal

5) New Business
a. New Board Member Positions

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. June 7,2022 Via Zoom

7) Closed Session
a. General Manager’s Position

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
May 5, 2022 ~ 6:00pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of May 5, 2022, was called to order at 6:11pm
by Andy Zody. David Nilsen led in the Pledge of Allegiance and the Invocation. Mr. Zody
reminded all present that the meeting was being recorded for accurate minutes.

Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams, Director Luanne
Uhl and Director David Nilsen were all present at tonight's meeting.

Staff Present: Staff present was General Manager Joseph Tapia, and Manager's Assistant,
Therese Rodriguez.

Consent Motions
Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting ~ April 21, 2022
Bills: April 21, 2022 through May 5, 2022
Manager's Report: May 5, 2022

Luanne Uhl move to approve the Minutes of April 21, 2022 and the Manager's Report as
presented. The Bills for April 21, 2022 through May 5, 2022 will be presented at the next
meeting. Kellie Williams seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum/Public Comment: Under this item, any member of the Board or Public may
address the Board on any item relating to the company, not listed on this Agenda. However, the
Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the
Agenda. The Board President will call on each participant and at that time, you will have three
(3) minutes to speak.

David requested to have the CEQA process started on the Johnson Rd property, on the next
meeting agenda.

David requested to have the Manager to get the Completion papers for the CEQA process that
has already been completed on the other three lots.

David requested that the Manager call Layne Christensen to see if their bids are still valid.
Kellie asked to find out how much money Layne Christensen will need up front, so we can move
faster on the drilling.

Kellie requested to have an open invitation put on the website to anyone that wants to come to
the meetings.

Joe Tapia asked about sending well level reports and monthly water production to the CSD. Is it
alright to do that?

Old Business:
a.) System Update
b.) 2022 Annual Shareholders Meeting
i.) New Board Member
ii.) Directors Annual Meeting Ballot

David Nilsen moved to accept the Ballot for Directors as presented. Luanne Uhl seconded the
motion. Motion carried.



New Business:

a.)

b.)
c)
d)
e)

f)

Old Tunnel Cage & Bucket — Andy Zody moved to approve that David Nilsen can
have the Old Tunnel and Bucket. Kellie Williams seconded the motion. Motion
carried.

Account 889 — No action taken

Well Rehab Quotes for Well 44 and Well 8 — David Nilsen moved to accept the
Well Quotes as presented. Kellie Williams seconded the motion. Motion carried.
Well 4 Pump down Size — David Nilsen moved to accept Well 4's down size.
Kellie Williams seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Dump Truck — The Board agreed to put the company dump truck up for sale for
three weeks, and if it has not sold it will be put up for auction or scrap.

Asbestos Pipe Removal — Get quotes for removal. Add this item to the next
Regular Board of Directors meeting, Old Business.

Next Scheduled Meetings

a.)
b.)

c)

May 14, 2022 Annual Shareholder Meeting at Pinon Mesa Middle School
May 19, 2022 Regular Board of Directors Meeting - via Zoom
June 7, 2022 Regular Board of Directors Meeting — via Zoom

Closed Session:

a.)

Employee Evaluation

Adjournment: David Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting and go into Closed Session. Kellie
Williams seconded the motion. Motion carried. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of
May 5, 2022 was adjourned at 6:34pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams ~ Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreck@verizon.net / www.sheepcreckwater.com
Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

May 19, 2022

PRODUCTION

>
>

April Production- 48.938 AF; 2022 Year to Date Production- 165.252
April Usage- 40.30 AF; 2022 Year to Date Consumption- 133.588

Well soundings, 2022:

>

NYVVVVYY

V

r

Static Water Levels compared April 2021 to April 2022:
Well 2A static level is down 6.93 feet — Water Level 271.69’
Well 3A static level is down 4.62 feet — Water Level 275.2°
Well 4A static level is down 9.24 feet - Water Level 287.54’
Well § static level is down 6.93 feet — Water Level 279.09°
Well 8 static level is down 4.62 feet — Water Level 319.88’
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 947’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 141 gpm up 7 gpm from last year
Well 8 running an average of 7 hours a day.
Well 3A running an average of 7.5 hours a day.
Well 11 running as needed.
Total pumping capacity as of April 30,2022 is 1915 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 437,000 gallons per day.
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hef
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $6.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress- April 2022

VVVVVVY

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings- weekly

7 meter upgrades

0 Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks

Material ordered for one well.

PRV Station 18 & 35 vaults to be replaced- vaults ordered
PPHCSD Consolidation-

o Monthly update meeting PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of
Water Programs- Work plan has been executed, engineering design moving
forward.

o Updated water rights analysis and legal opinion sent to SWRCB DFA for review
and comment.

o Engineering for consolidation grant funding- In Progress

» PPHCSD & SCWC system model integration completed, 7 inter
connections recommended to increase pressures and fire flows
* Consolidation agreements in legal review



SHEEPCREEK WATER COMPANY

MONTH OF : APRIL 2022
Desert Community Bank

BEGINNING DEPOSITS: WITH ENDING

CASH IN BANK : BALANCE : DRAWS: BALANCE :

OPERATING & HOLDING-DCB S 79,400.59 100,244.29 114,353.45 65,291.43
RESTRICTED ACCOUNTS :

SAVINGS ACCOUNT S 48,5613.19 1,085.40 0.00 49,598.59

CAPITOL INMPROVEMENT S 238,007.97 4,477 .17 0.00 242,485.14

ASSESSMENT- S 107,540.66 8,956.84 9.014.80 107,482.70

SYSTEM UPGRADE S 58,320.69 3,752.52 0.00 62,073.21

WELL- Maintenance MWA Fees S 253,274.48 7,635.04 0.00 260,909.52
RESTRICTED TOTALS S 705,656.99 25,906.97 9,014.80 722,549.16
GRAND TOTALS S 785,057.58 ~126,151.26 123,368.25 787,840.59
CASH RECEIPTS TO OPERATING ACCOUNT :

WATER SALES :

ASSESSMENTS S 0.00

WATER SERVICE S 80,479 46

CAPITOL INPROVEMENT ACCT S 5,648.66

WELL ACCOUNT $ 9.637.03

ASSESSMENT ACCOUNT S 3.765.77

SYSTEM UPGRADE ACCOUNT S 3,750.00

CONSTRUCTION METERS S 0.00

STOCK TRANSFERS S 98 00

RECONNECT FEES S 0.00

LOST CERHFICATE FEES S 3000

RETURN CHECKS S 0.00

PENALTY S 0.00

OTHER ] 2,840.13

TOTAL RECEIPTS: $ _ 106,249.05
METER INSTALLATIONS 0 ] 0.00 $0.00
Capital Improvement Operating

* BELOW INDICATES ACTIVITY BETWEEN RESTRICTED & OPERATING ACCOUNTS

TRANSFERS FROM RESTRICTED ACCOUNT TO OPERATING

TRANSFERS FROM OPERATING TO RESTRICTED ACCOUNT

TRANSFERS FROM RESTRICTED TO RESTRICTED ACCOUNT

0.00

28,791.46

0.00

msexcel/Acct Totals



susodaq 212y 4311 AjYILON/|20%3

1UN022Y apeiddn waisAs

JUNO32Y 1U3UUSSISSY

1UN022Y juawanoldwi [eyded
JUNOJIY |[PM

£S'9S9'TL S SOPEE'ET S €5°9v0°0C N
00°0£6'€2 00°000'GL 19°900°Z | 8v'1.8'6 8222061 vl IEELL 621929 S0'€60'0V 80°261'8S Iv.LOL
= $ 7 $ = $ - - - 2330
2 $ |ais $[ - $ - - : AON
g DiE== sl - $ . = S 120
: NEES $1 - $ - - z d3s
- IS Sili o= $ 5 E 2 9NV
- $ = $ z $ - - . ane
= $ ez SHiias $ s Z 5 ETS
2 $ |=n= s - $ s AV
00066S $[000SL€ $ 99'879's  $ [ 92°279'C s]22666G6 $ 11°697°¢ /9'81G6C 610211 €O¥SG' /1 ydv
005/6G  $[000S.°¢€ $ 1Z€9% v  $ ] 00°656°C slorec0’s $ 16G/6'C 0001 8€°G682°01 68°015Gl JYIN
00086GC S [o00SL'C $ LLSLY'E  $ | ¥6°2E]’| $[o99Z60v $ v1'912°C 6821 92'92€'6 Yv'8S8°C1L 834
00686’ S [000s.€ $ 86'6.v'c ¢ [82908'L $[ccosec $ 2L 6LET 81221 €118 ZL8927¢L NVI
JUDWISS3SSY OUN._UQD EwEw>9QE_ wmmn_ <>>_>_ duUBUIUIBIA mmmhm;o Ll IIPAA memD | 411 abesn 1elo) yuowy
00°S$ L1 HIOM wolshs 0S'L$-c 01 |9P'LE-€8CRIL| IBMIEIOL abesn ¢ so1] | obesn g 4ol 220¢

syusodag Ajujuop




siels [eueuld/130X3ISN

188°422'29V$ 91991
00°0% 000
0% 0003 000
0% 00°0% 000
0% 00°0% 000
0% 00°0% 000
0% 0003 000
0% 00°0% 000
0% 000% 000
0Lr'Zs GEIP6'LLLS 6 8y
LIE'ES 0/ 1/5'9L$ ov'ey
195'2% B6G°€G6'L6% L6'6E
£08'2% vZ'GSZ'90LS L6'LE
paonpoid 4Y | Ppaonpoid
SjuaWsINGsiqQ | 1994 aloy

68 PEY'90rS [6S'EEL viol
0% 0003 000 0 03a
0% 0003 000 0 AON
0% 000% 000 0 100
0% 0003 000 0 d3s
0% 00°0% 000 0 onv
0$ 00'0% 000 0 anr
0% 000% 000 0 EINTRlN
0% 0008 000 0 AVIN
LE0'Z8 09°€58°18$ 0cor 0021 ¥dvY
696C$ 6960.'G01$ |19°GE 8611 HYIN
181'v$ L2ZIV'EZIS 2562 9611 934
68E'€S BE BS5Y'G6$ 91'8¢ 611 Nvr
1004 340V pasn 4v pasn Yiuow

¥3dd 3014d Swoauj 1334 3.0y

Sr'ovo‘sies |

31vad OL ¥v3IA JWOON! TVLOL

00°000°GLS [vZ ZEE LIS [29'900721L$ [8v'1/8'6$

22220618 [25219%

[00051%

000298

[80'Z81'69%

|68°9/5°cr$

[

00'605'€92$

00'556'€2$

“ viol

00°0% 00'0$ 0008 00°0% 0008 00 0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°6S$ 33d
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'6S$ AON
000$ 000% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 0003 00°0% 00'65$ 100
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°09 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'65% d3s
00'0$ 00°0% 000 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0065$ ony
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0008 000$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°65% anr
00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'65$ N
00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'6S$ AV
00°000'9% 00064'€$ [2269/'¢$ [998r9'S$ |922/9't$  |//°656'G$  [00°0% 00'0€$ 00°'86% £€2°/2€'128 |0L6VE'YLS 00'000°'99% 00'66$ |ooct ddv
00'066'G$ 00°0S52°€$ 166/6'28  [22'€9v'P$  [00°6S55'2$  [01'6S0'GS  [00°0vC$  [00°GHS 0008L% 12°608'8L% |Z6°€8S°LLS 00'068'G9$ 0066|8611 HVYN
00'086'G$ 00°0SL'€$S  |¥2'9.2'C8 L1GLY'eS  |p6'2E'LS 169260y  |00°02L$ |00°SZ$ 00'252$ L0'63€'L$  |¥6°900'6$ 00'082'G9% 00'6S$  |96L1 g34
00686'G$ 00052°c$ [z261€28 [85°6.4'€S  [82°908°L$ [SC29S6'ES  [2G52SZ$  |00°0% 00°06% £9099vL$ |p29£9'8% 00'6£8'59$ 0065 |/611 NV(
aley eseg 6§ ¢ Jo1) U0l (£ ZSPIL| Sl IV ¢ Ja1 Z%® Lol | ey aseg

JusWAeday apesbdn ysodaq [uawsaAocidwi| JUNOCOOY |BduBUBUIBN| saa4q ajesiiua) sigjsuel] awodu| JWODNI abieyn | sislvp | uuonw
UBOT || JIPM | W3ISAS | jUBWISSISSY |lepden M 19A bonoauuo)! 1507 -994 3I018 abesanQ ATHLINOW IN_S | 3AdY (2202

SYIISNVHL LNNODJIVY




SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

MONTHLY METER BILLING
MONTH OF: APRIL 2022
DATE BILLED: 5/3/2022
ACTIVE
ALLOTMENT: 750/150 METERS: 1200
TOTAL WATER SOLD: 17,555 X 748 13,131,140
ASSESSMENT PAYMENTS: 0.00
MONTHLY USAGE: 14,349.70
OVERAGES: 21,327.23
TOTAL BASE RATE 72,000.00
STOCK TRANSFERS: 98.00
CONNECTION FEES: 0.00
LOST CERTIFICATE FEES: 30.00
OTHER FEES: 2,840.13
RETURN CHECKS: 0.00
CONSTRUCTION METERS: 0.00
Well Maint
TOTAL: 110,645.06 MWA Fees
Tier 3 - Cap Improv
MONTHLY DEPOSITS: (28,791.46) Tier 3 - Assessment
System Upgrade
Well 11 - $5.00 Base
TOTAL 81,853.60 Apr-22

Gallons

5,959.77
3,677.26
5,648.66
3,765.77
3,750.00
5,990.00

28,791.46



DAILY PRODUCTION FOR APRIL 2022 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A|WELL # 3A|WELL # 4A)| WELL #5| WELL # 8 |WELL # 11/GPM| TUNNEL | TOTAL | CU.FT. | AF.
1 168000 159000 6900] 140| 201600| 535500( 71590.91{ 1.6431
2 1401 201600| 201600[ 26951.87|0.6186
3 218000 205000 140| 201600 624600| 83502.67| 1.9165
4 156000 147000 1401 201600{ 504600| 67459.89] 1.5483
5 13000 214000 12000 12000 204000 1401 201600 656600| 87780.75| 2.0147
6 4000| 140 201600 205600| 27486.63| 0.6309
7 222000 211000 58200 140/ 201600{ 692800| 92620.32( 2.1258
8 216000 205000 117700| 1401 201600| 740300 98970.59( 2.2716
9 71000 66000 28400] 140f 201600f 367000| 49064.17| 1.1261
10 204000 186000 140| 201600{ 591600| 79090.91{ 1.8153
11 206000 187000 1401 201600 594600{ 79491.98| 1.8245
12 108000 98000 1401 201600| 407600| 54491.98| 1.2507
13 141000 128000 140| 201600] 470600| 62914.44| 1.444
14 222000 200000 140 201600{ 623600| 83368.98] 1.9135
15 141000 132000 1401 201600 474600 63449.2!1.4563
16 168000 152000 45400( 140 201600 567000{ 75802.14| 1.7398
17 213000 195000 35400 140 201600( 645000| 86229.95| 1.9791
18 61000 69000 71700 140] 201600| 403300 53917.11| 1.2375
19 212000 200000 85700| 140( 201600 699300 93489.3]|2.1458
20 118000 112000 33500| 140 201600| 465100 62179.14] 1.4271
21 66000 63000 61500| 140{ 201600 392100| 52419.79| 1.2031
22 231000 234000 1401 201600 666600 89117.65| 2.0454
23 75000 69000 140f 201600| 345600; 46203.21| 1.0604
24 201000 191000 140 201600| 593600| 79358.29{ 1.8214
5 198000 189000 99500, 140/ 201600 688100| 91991.98|2.1114
26 65000 62000 111000| 140| 201600| 439600| 58770.05| 1.3489
27 181000 172000 141200| 140 201600} 695800| 93021.39| 2.135
28 90000 85000 140( 201600 376600( 50347.59| 1.1556
29 190000 177000 18300] 140/ 201600 586900 78462.57| 1.8009
30 193000 189000 62500| 140| 201600 646100( 86377.01| 1.9825

140
TtI's 13000] 4549000 12000 12000! 4287000 980900 6048000| 15901900| 2125922/ 48.794
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cuft/day  afd
0.0398895 13.958269 0.0368211 0.0368211 13.154342 3.009819 140 0.195097 0.512965 68578.14 1.574
AF.
18.55784

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22

GPM
372
140
434
350
456
143
481
514
255
411
413
283
327
433
330
394
448
280
486
323
272
463
240
412
478
305
483
262
408
449



RECAP OF 2022 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE

MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION  |HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2022 38.01 15.46 0.00 28.16 9.85 3,209463| 25.91%
FEB 2022 35.19 17.36 0.00 29.52 5.67 1,848,179 16.11%
MAR 2022 43.40 19.23 0.00 35.60 7.80 2,542,020 17.97%
APR 2022 48.94 18.56 0.00 40.30 8.64 2,814,798| 17.65%
MAY 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
JUNE 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
JULY 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
AUG 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
SEPT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
OCT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
NOV 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
DEC 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
TOTALS 165.54 70.61 0.00 133.58 31.96/ 10,414,460, 19.30%
Average 2.66 867,872
RECAP OF 2021 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE
MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION  |HYDRANT}| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2021 37.91 18.11 0.00 28.68 9.23 3,008,057 24.35%
FEB 2021 33.21 16.45 0.00 29.61 3.60 1,172,588| 10.84%
MAR 2021 39.36 18.22 0.04 3214 7.18 2,339,636 18.24%
APR 2021 51.04 17.82 0.00 44.23 6.82 2,221,334 13.35%
MAY 2021 61.20 18.59 0.00 48.35 12.85 4,186,837 20.99%
JUNE 2021 67.10 18.04 0.00 62.07 5.02 1,637,322 7.49%
JULY 2021 71.95 18.77 0.07 62.84 9.04 2,947,114} 1257%
AUG 2021 68.58 18.77 0.00 57.55 11.03 3,695,329] 16.09%
SEPT 2021 62.49 18.29 0.01 58.45 4.03 1,313,051 6.45%
oCT 2021 51.50 17.07 0.50 40.41 10.59 3,450,955| 20.56%
NOV 2021 43.80 18.56 0.03 39.21 4.57 1,488,059 10.43%
DEC 2021 38.65 19.21 0.00 32.74 5.90 1,923,462 15.27%
TOTALS 626.78 217.88 0.65 536.28 89.86] 29,283,745| 14.34%
Average 7.49 2,440,312

MSEXCEL/Production - Waste




€LOZ U uondNPay

€102 uiw uonanpay

€L0Z Wm uondnpay

€L0Z U uoianpay

£10Z Ui uotonpay

€102 Uim uononpay

£10Z U uonanpay

L20Z sA

995€9/ oV
S08 256'9¢ 885 vv 865 0L 6L 18 8v8'86 L8Z' €0l |ev2 /8 22898 zeL oL 80V oY bL2'SE e Ly 4V usuop
861 0.2 geg SLS S€9 (¥4 vS. 299 9L9 €es 6£€ 682 Lo Wd9 usuo)
L0S'0SE€  {960'9L £2v'61 252'0¢ 659'9¢ 850'cy 686 't 122'8¢ €64'9¢ 118'0€ 51202 285'S1 G96'L1L 40H usue)
€102
LWweEL8  [6Lsep 2E9' LY LLL 2L 08188 €£8°08 952901 /€606 150'L8 S8S°0L £5E'eY 181ty 160 LY 4V usuop
¥0S 6L 65€ €95 599 066 9./ 989 26$ zes alg 6v€ 00¢ WdD u;su0D
2SS'PSE  [ppO'6L 6v.'02 26S'EE LLy'8E LLZ'sE 582'9r 2L9'6€ 90¢'se v2'0¢ $88'81L ziL8'8l 668'Z1L 40H usu0D
4174
1617719  [99Z7iY 8Ly Ly /8185 9659/ 51022 S20'69 €220, 0Er'L9 £20'89 166'9Y 890°9¢ 0L0°9¢ Jvusuo)
ozv L0g zie 8.5 acs v0S €€S 8y €15 £ve 162 €92 WdD u;suoD
LE2'S62  |S26'4L zro'gt 0LE°LE £90'0¢ 65292 L£9'6C 2Lz LLL'SL 989'G1 HOH uSUoD
%5 L- %l %8~ & £E- Yole- YAl Sioz
¥.26/9 [180°0E v09 vy 195°09 168°18 ZLL18 20029 26225 ¥L0'8Yy 95€'6€ 986°0¢ 4'V usuo)
1z 0ze 9ee L5v 16S 965 vEL 68v v6€ 0S¢ 8Le 9ee WdO u,suop
268'S6Z  |€0L'EL 62Y'61 18€'9C 159'Ge ¥65°SE €LE'2Y 881'62 zsl'ee S16'02 vrl'LL 86r'El 40H u,su0D
%91~ 51~ %0 %82 %d |- %12- %L1 %l 9 %€ %01 %Ge- 910z
18€'856  [G8/°GE €LLSY G880 G85'69 Sv6'6S 96165 £rP'SS €59 /Y 990°G¢ 651'€Z LES'GZ FELECR)
Sbe L9z Spe 8¢ 805 8cY 144 Sov 65¢ a5z /81 981 Wd9 u;su0D
LEZ'EPZ  |88S'SL ZL6'6L 59122 LLE'OE ZL'oz 1S1'pZ S/Z'S1 880'01 L2LLL 49H u,su0D
%8¢ %E- %€ %07 %0E* % ObE- Yobe- %SE- %8¢- £102
€69'1€S |9zl o€ 1¥9.¢€ LWELS 9r9°09 £86'19 21295 2690 96. 'Ly L5162 861 €€ 292'SE 4V usuo)
(143 0ze ¥82 8¢ 1547 Z5t 82y 0.€ SLe €12 892 182 WdO u,suod
S09'LEC  [ezl'el 66€'91L y9€'2e 211'92 000'22 0€L've 280'2z 902’81 L02'2) LOb'pL 09€'S1L 40H usu0D
%0€- %81 %9 1- %6E- %6¢- %01 %SE- %0p- % ¥~ %LE- %4" %G1~ 8102
096'89%  |90/'62 9z6'LE €02°0S 60t 95 8€8'6S S69° Y 889'6€ 909 /€ 207€2 L02°Se 259'82 3V Usu0)
062 112 (R4 6.€ MY 80Y L€¢ 062 ¥82 €Ll v02Z 602 WdO u.suop
6.2'v02  |ov6'zZL L06'€L 898'L¢C 2L5'vT £2€'ve 69v'61 88C'LL 18€'9 £28'0L 086'01 L8r'zL 4DH UsU0D
%02- %82- %0~ %Et %0p- %60- %ES %L - %68 %0€- %LE- 6102
966°€6  [€EL EE €0p'€e 88G'GS 809'6S ¥68'LS €€82S ov8 'SP 05862 20€°92 290'9z S62°.2 4V usuo)
90¢ eve 4214 187 90v 42 86¢ Gee 62T 261 Lz €02 WdO u.suoy
S81'SLz  |cEv'pL 05S'vi rLZ've €ez've 61262 rLo'se 0/6'61 £00'€L LSP'LL €GE'LL 80L'ZL 40H u;sU0D
%0 - %G2- %pE- Yot Yob b %0p %9 %85- %Eb- T %EE- 0zoz
9S86€ 0L |8YL09'Z2L |1EZ8E9CL |L¥08BL°C8L [80V/6'6/1 [1960G'96) |Z66LL b6l |8SELc LGL |96/0E 8EL |88967 004 |6SC88G 26 |61206968 | ddOdD ary
6.2°9€S  |vvlLzE S0Z'6€ vLy O 81’8 1GS'2S 8€8'29 v20'29 vSe '8y 122vv 9ElL'2e 20962 089'82 4vusuop
A% 6€2 96¢ S62Z (844 ozv 651 89t €5¢ vee see 6€2 602 NdO u;suo)
£09'c€Z  |€9C'v) 80'L1 ¥09'LL 09v'se 690's¢ 28T 0v0'22 £90°12 S92'6 866'CL 168'C1L €6p'21L 40K usuo)
Yol b= A %L~ Yo LE- Y%l tr- %6E- Yl Y%t = Y% LE- Yl - £- ¥407A
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6/0009CL [28YELLL [€G660£C6 [2¥EVZ088 | QD 9AY
6.5°€€L {0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 00€°0p 909'G¢ 815'6¢ ¥91'82 4'v usuo)
v 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 €0¢ 662 6€e 902 WdD u,suod
181'8S LSS L1 0LS'sL 868'C1 892'ZL 40H usuo)
%001- %001~ %001~ %001~ %6001~ %001L- %001~ %001~ %t~ %81- Yo dlE- % LE- [24v4
Iv10L 033 AON 100 d3s onvy anr NOP AVIN Hdv JYW 934 NVl
%00 - ]%001- J%001- [%00L-  [%001- [%0014- [%00L- [%00L- [%6- [%L1 [%0 [%z-

HY3A-0L NOILJINNSNOD

L9€E

uonendog




£10Z 01 p1edwios uoiINPaYy
120Z ©1 pasedwod uononNpaYy

95T LE £L6°CY yoT'Ls ISL'ES £69°69 20929 8£0°69 Z50°6S 900709 £6£°6¢€ £99°2Y [44° 2484 4V vL0L
22TE9'L S2ETUBL 0P5EEz'Z 200'91€ 2 16V 980 € 05 L2L'¢ 069'€€8 ¢ 198'¢/5 ¢ IEV'PL9T 9EE'9LL L LI8'858'L €01'608'L 40 WI0L
29'vZ9 89E'PLZ'LZ [9.p'€9S'E0Z [00LIvL'TL [686'Y00'¥L [218'902'9L [9€£2°tze'ZL [000'€LZ'ZZ [000Z0P'0Z [000'96L° L |000°SPZ'6L |L86'GSS' 6L |064'8E8'Ch 606 £06 51 880'ZES'EL 9 IWVIOL
56'91 9£9'8¢. 000°62S'S 0 0 o 0 000°'525'S 0 0 0 [} o 0 0 ASOHdd
80'0 20g'e 00L'vZ 00£'vZ o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (! 0 0 L #NOM
9181 ZTL8°'106'L |000'901°6S  [ooo'€zr'E 000'9vE ¥ 000'bLLS 000 650'9 000 £05'S 000642 9 000'28v 9 000996 £ 000¢CLE'S 000'LES'E 000'L1S'Y 000'L26'€ 8 #16M
16°18L ZI5'68L'8  [000'8SZ°L9  [oo0sesE 000145y 000°¢65 S 000 911§ 000'6L1'S 000'8YY'9 000'72y'8 0009129 000 815'G 000'6¢4°E 000 LEO'Y 000'655'€ S # I9M
PLEL 625'865 000'LLV'Y 0 000°2t 0 0 000'6 000'€2 000 vz 000'91€ ¢ 000 85%'L 000'652 000 251 000°'€21 VY # 1PM
[4%:] 5$8°99Z 000'966°L 0 0 o 0 000'9 000°0L 000 599 000'zp1 1 000 £t 000'11 0 o vE #119M
6002 vEL'SL8 000'9vS'9 0 000 S 000'821 000 866 000254t 000°¢rL ¢ 000 ¥81 00024 000 ¢89 | 000'86Z 0 0 vZ #Iem
1E'861 8Lv'0V9'8  [921'0£9'P9  [000661'S 686'0£0'S 18'2UT'S 9£L'061'S 000 S6€'S 000050 S 000 29€'S 000 €85'S 186'82Y'S 061 7/9'S 606'902'S 880'6.8'S 1ouun ).
av 14nD STIVD 8102
9L6°Z¢ 090°LE L9p'ES £68°'SS 669'€9 6¥5°09 189°GS 3189 4 vo9' Ly I/LTE £LL°0E 1S1°ve 4V V101
6ELVEY L 69 719'L 166282 68Y'EEV ¢ 0S¢ S2L'2 vOL'8EY'Z £00'92Y ¢ 9vy'v68 L 092181 1828ev'L SLLOYE'L 502'88v°L 40 VLOL
20°2YS 1£9'619'cZ [296'P¥9'9LL [09€°224'0L [008°120'ZL [OvZ'vZp'LL |00S'202°8L {029°65.°0Z [0ZO'EEL’'6L [00S'9vi'8L [8S¥'0LL'VL |009'8SS'€L |06G'€89'0L |0006Z0°0L [VZLLEL L S WIOL
000 0 [] 4 0 0 [ 0 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ AaSOHdd
£5°6¢ 99L'zeL'L 008'188'ZL |0 008’y 00L 9Sv 005'18v°Z 00L 682 ¢ 00E 182 ¢ 00£'G8E 7 008 886 009'€99 005 2z 00Z°£9¢ 00906 LL#em
9L'29 GG1'802°7 |000'2SZ'0Z  [0c0'bEL’L 000'SpY € 000'569'L 000°¢Z6'Y 000'598 2 000 8 000'0LE 00092 000'2t 000'9 000°219°¢ 000'221'S 8#I9M
81051 ZBL'EYS'9  {000'CY6'8Y  [000°ELL'E 0002042 000'9¥€'9 000'SS0'S 000'905'9 000 900'9 0009vL ¥ 000'2£9 € 000°188'E 000842 Z 000'582'Z 000'826'C S #II9M
89'L 292'ss 000°8YS 000'51 00004 000'22 000/ 000'51 000 SE 0002¢ 000'2 000'¢L 000'24 000112 000’9 VP # IOM
1T 1££'96 009°022 0 0 0 0 000°4S 000'VEZ 000'8€ 009't 000t} 000'vvL 000'82¢ 000°2 VE # oM
v6'16 619'G00'v  |000'296'6Z  |0000/8 00090t 000182°€ 000'05+ 000'€98'Z 000'829'S 000'66b'S 000'EP6'E 000'/18°€ 000'v82°Z 000'1 ¥ 000°0L YZ # IOM
(X4 18 026'99p'8  [296'2£€'€9 |09 seSS 000°00¥'S 0v9'920'G 000'2£5'§ O0Z6'ELL'S 027'06Y'S 008'0p1'S 850'L15'S 000'€9L'S 060'/10'S 008'vBE'Y vL1'808'Y 1Buun
v 14n0 STV 6102
veLve 9866 S66°VS 62209 9669 [<A x4} £61°€9 S08°LS LILSE Zov'ee viLree 0LTEt 4V V101
106°2L6'L X127 91L1'96€°2 £91'v29'Z vEO'vLBZ 88€'SG1'C 682€5°2 £95'816'Z 0v0 085St veEssY'L 16Y'LLYL LIS 6YY'L 40 V101
88'v8S 8S0'E8Y'ST |94Z'€19'061 |00S'91E'LL [009°'LE0'EL |vp6'zZe'st [ovi'Bzo'el [91L°26v 1z [00£°209'€Z [009'v6S0Z [002°8£8°8L [002'v¥YLL |[vze'Ges 0L [008'900°'LL |Z6ZZvE Ob PRLAT
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AGSOHdd
vL'8L 182'062 00£'LL6'S 00201 00¢ 11 0 005'v2e 008'50¢ 00£'906'Z 009 604 1 00/'28v 001 6L 00988 008'22L 0
£0°2E 886'S6€'L 000'6EP'OL  |000°0LY 000 22 00002 000'pLL 00062 000 v1S'L 000'550°¢ 000 €2 000'5S 000'€¢ 000'08 000'vE
81'sZL LLO'PSY'S  {000°962°0p  |00006EZ 000 £20'€ 000'0L5'S 000 ¥5L°9 000'L2 000 290'¢ 0000129 000 625 € 000 /€ 000 ObY 000 I8y 000'6LL'S
02'92 69£'c9L'L  |000'ZOL'8 000°0€ 000'61 000'42Z 000 €52 000'08Y £ 000 ¢€/ 000 '6¢ 000'vL 000'vY 000'1¢ 000'82 000'LE
So0'ovi S00°'Z01'9  |000'Er9'Sy  |0o0'08Y 000 £4L'Y 000 LOY'9 000'528'9 00062 000 S 000'520'S 0004016 000'08Y'S 000°€98' & 000°5b2'L 0
LLYE 991°Z1S'L 000°LLE LL 000'te 000'€Z 000 vL 000'vS2 000282/ 000 6LP'E 000 ¥L 000'¢t 000 11 000'2e 000°¢9 00024t
10'80Z 6€9'690'6  [926'01L8'29  [008'v16'S 00V'20L'S vY6'968'S 0vZ'vSL'S 916'v56 S 000'956'S 000'259'S 000°L29'S 009'CLE'S vZT'eTY’S 000 £80'S 26L'18Y'S jouun
v 14 N2 SO 0202
1v9'8¢ 808°ty 69%°LS 98v'29 06589 1S6°LL 860729 1019 £P0°'LS §SE'6E so0zee 0L6°LE 4v W10l
=UONONPaY 810 | v28'e89't 069'806'L 18072V ¢ €v'ezLe 22y'886°C vIg'vEL'E 9EV'E26'Z 216'999'2 826'€22°C S69'vLLL ovL'ovy’L YA 40101
91°929 Y6L'L0E'LT |962'292'v0Z {000'S65'Z) [000'22Z'vL [008'€LL'9L [00L'PIE’0Z JOOV'ESE'ZZ |08L'8vP'EZ {00£°298°LZ [8vS'Sy6'6L [086°vE99L |026'SZ8'ZL [099'LZ8°'0L {808'¥SE'ZI 9 WI0L
000 [) 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0SOHdd
ZT9¢ 8r0'8.S'L  [o08'co8'LlL |0 0 00821 00L €06 00v'82€'2 00L /86'p 00£'L1S'E 00612 006'G 008y 001°21 00v'L1 LL# HeM
€6°9LL 98.'v60'S  [000°601'8E  |000'89E'E 000'9$6'€ 000°ELL'S 000'LZ 000'8L 000 v¢ 000’61 000'8€L 000°Z1€'9 000'028'9 000'SKE'S 000'S/E'9
0L'S6 269’691y |000'68L'LE  |ooO'LL 000'v 000 698 000'552'9 000'86¥'9 000°€6/ § 000'v58'S 000°24L'S 000'52 000'S1 000'9¢ 00091
09°0 £02'92 000'961 0 0 000'2t 0001 000 v1 00021 000'61 000'8€ 000'6Z 000°21 000 €2 0002t VY # 1I0M
[4 41X 8YO'EPS’L 000°Z¥S'LL 0006262 000°v8L'Y 000'62¢'Y 000'€¢ 0006+ 000'61 00002 000'/€ 00092 000'SL 000 ¥¢ 000°2} VE # IBpm
to'veL yPL'POY'S 000'€Zy'0y  [000 02 000°SY 000086 000881 £ 000'85€ / 000'€6%°9 000 #95'9 0009421 000°LEV'Y 00021 000 62 00022 YZ # IBM
98'212 LI6'L6P'6  |960'666'0L |000192'9 000'8Y0'9 000'€55'S 000’656 § 000 81L'9 089 SLL'9 000'088 § 8v9'£50'9 080908 § 021°286'S 095'29€'S 80¥'106'S jouun |
v 13N STV
1202
0000 0000 000°0 0000 0000 0000 000°0 000°0 8£6°8Y 191°ey 161°GE 966°LE 4V Iv10L
=U01INPaY 1810 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 90¢'281 ¢ 6v2 0881 SIT'EES L EVL'ES9's 40 W.10L
STS94 £26'661°L 96.'GS8'ES 0 0 0 Q 0 0 o [ 006'8¥6'SL [000'890'v1  [968°'89%°LL  [000°0.£'ZL 9 IWI0L
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ o o 0 0 0 ] QSOHdd
SL'e ozv'LEL 006°2Z0'L 006'086 000'/¥% 1] 0
88'2L LOV'SLL'E  [000°CSL'EZ 000'/8¢'y 000'6E4'9 000'722'S 00056 9
Z0 868°LL 00068 000°C1 0001 000°¢L 00005
00 09't 000'ZL 000°Z1 [ 0 0
8841 10'6LL 000°228'S 00065y 000586 0002t 000'182
€€°0 6EV'VL 000'80L 000°€t 000°94 000°9L 000'€9 YZ #IOM
0202 002080’ [968'6£0'EZ 000°'560'9 000'992'9 968'959'S 000'220'S jeuuny
v 14N0 STIVD 700 L 001 %00 L DOL 4004 001 =001 il [ b PR
%001~ %00L %001~ %00L- %00L- %00L- %001~ %001~ %ot %0L %9 %0 (44174
W10L WLOL W10L 230 AON 100 FES onv N NAr AYW Hdv UYW CEE] NVT

dv¥D3Y ¥Y3A - § NOILONAO¥d



SL9'tL Z1e'L S¥6 828 or9 669 SPS'L 695' 12L'T X754 100'¢ 089'Z 9 WIOL
928 162 vSe 0ne vl 802 S9¢ oy B3 ety oLy [ 8 #II9M
[ S0E 8Lz 261 €91 ozt 18¢ -3 V13 cov 89v 19v
[X33 192 51 2zl s 6 €61 6EY 8Ly 955 62L 659 vb #1IBM
982 €81 i 06 15 82 744 019 5£9 0ES 9v9 285 VE # IOM
29} o 12 13 14 vy 34 89y veS 655 005 18 VZ # IOM
051 vSL 51 651 291 9t 89t [ 9.1 m Z8L gL teuun),
9102
9L0'tL 156 866 896 zZI0'L €91} [y vov'L 60p'L 95'L S18°L wl'L O IviOol
80¢ 882 992 952 82 oLe Zve 05¢ 8SE 19¢ 19¢ 3 8 #IIPM
24 95z pre [:1X1 52 082 £5¢ [ s5¢ 2 e £sE S# oM
vaL vs1 o€l sit byl 002 00z €52 €52 ££¢ [ (713 Vb # 10M
st it i1 -1 cvL o8t 08¢ 10¢ S6Z [ oge oge VE # 10M
L1-LL payind dwng|o 0 01 L0t 05 0s 05 0 0 0 viZ %4 VZ # 1I0M
et 9EL 9EL 51 ovt £vl w w vl Svb It feuuny
%l E- %82 %9 %l L %8S %99 Yok L- Yo Sagt %0t %S 4002
808 681 1S S0S 9LS (4] 6L VL't SvZ'L L1E'L 1S0'L 910l
152 173 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 UL # oM
6L 191 19t st 194 vt S0¢ 8z e [ o0ze 8 # 1I9M
1w et 9z1 vZL (i1 Iz 82 (224 642 682 [::74 S #10M
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 6L 274 €1z 661 Vb # 1I0M
[ sz sz s¢ 74 [-14 3 9 561 ez L St VE # Hom
o¢ ot -7/ 74 [ 3 [ szL SEL [ 051 o VZ # 1OM
oL gLt 8Ll 6Lt [t 2z vZi 521 521 2 621 1L fouuny
2102 8.2dwWOD %, L2 Yol b- Y8t o8 bl T Yol tr Yabl- il Y91~ Yod - %" 8L0Z
8Lv'L el et 182'} zLe'L 8L2'L 87'L 162'L 98Z'L ZIE'L v6Z'L 991L°L 9 WIOL
173 152 152 33 152 T3 162 152 173 152 162 162 I
€92 582 Zve 652 852 61 261 861 961 €61 €6t 181 84 119M
662 062 €82 0z 151 961 61 591 €Ll ot g9t 18 S #119M
e 102 102 102 6L 91 91 b1 681 sai 641 [ V¥ #1I0M
61-6 PalNg dwndjo o 0 0 91 291 91 981 981 61 981 ari VE # 1I9M
622 981 voz 2 85t vaL 681 6.1 ozt 10z 05t VZ # 10
vZL szt 921 8zt 821 €21 6L1 vZL [ zu 01 juuny
810Z dsedwo)|%Es %0L %bSL %SS L %991 %SSL %19 %E L %€ %0 %9C 6102
900'2 8v6'L [ S66'L 090°' 010' 196°L 096°L 100' 1€8°L Liv'L 9 WI0oL
152 T3 152 162 173 152 152 X33 152 152 152 152 1L # IOM
ose cee €ge e 2z 8ve 29¢ 19¢ 19¢ 562 82 oz 8 #IBM
oie z0e 682 682 8ig e 08 61€ vig 128 60¢ 08 S #19M
00¢ 882 692 e 0s¢ 21 20¢ 262 61¢ 052 262 ee v # 10M
62¢ €28 £€e 28 we e e 81¢ 22 veE e 0 VE # 1I9M
€ee 61€ ege 98¢ 6£¢ 23 262 982 90¢ 29z 6.2 0sz VZ # 1oM
€€l ZeL 26 £EL €L € B 2 €21 24 241 X4 jeuun
6102 2se0dwoD|%9e %St %8v %SS %0S %C9 %ES %lS %9S %0t %EY %92 0202
5s8'L 208'L 884°L 161°1L L' 926'L 1002 180'2 280'2 v20'2 880'Z 900' O 101
152 133 isz T3 152 152 573 152 [T33 152 152 Y33 LL# oM
€08 682 82 262 711 €€ ese 8.8 £6¢ 96¢ €6¢ 15¢ 8 #110M
€8z 29z 1z 92 682 162 [ 662 862 zie oie oLe S #I0M
we 12z w2 22 auez [:14 0ne Sig [T} [ 8ve o0e Vb # 10
8ic 73 56¢ 882 0e sig sig o1g £1e 80¢ 62¢ VE # 10
€€ £ig 8ig i3 e [ €ve 15¢ sig Sy [ VZ # 1IPM
ovi ovt 8EL I 5L 9gL o€L veL €EL €€l ze jouun L
020z asedwo) |98 Yol %01 Sobrt~ Yod- %2 % % %EL %EL %9€ 1202
[ 0 0 0 0 0 SL6't 616'L 6v8°L 98l DIvi0L
152 152 15z 162 TL# IOM
62¢ 65¢ 91¢ e 8 #1OM
0sz 724 98z 8.2 S#IeM
0sZ 90¢ 122 2z Vb # UeM
€€ zie £ee (i VE # 10M
19¢ X3 962 60€ vZ # II9M
13 ovt ovt oyt fouuny
120Z @5edwod{u,00L- %001 %001~ %001~ %004~ %6001 %aQ0L %0001 %8 %G Y B- [£4'14
530 NON 100 a3 oNv I0r NOr AW Uav uvn N

JLNNIW ¥3d SNOTIVO FOVHIAY




avg’L
orl

NOILONAOdd V101

904°L

2Ues
2Y4'G'6G
24g'LS
ELVA4
rA VA4
24/S§

90.'L

2yes
24y G'GS
24yg'LS
yly
2yly
24/.G

904'L

Zyes
24y'G'GS
2ys'ls
4Ly
2Uly
24/§

904°)

24es
2Yy'G'GS
2Us'/S
24ly
2yly
2Y.S

abelony
JNOH $Z
NdO

joo4 Jad
suo|jes
PISIA

I3NNNL

[9AD7
AEeIS

4
yrdag dwnyg

ZZSH1d3am3aIm/130xX3sN

duost
dyosi
dyot
dyogL
dyool
dyos

o
yidaqg
B 18101

¢2l6/S

dyosl
dyosl
dyoy
dyost
dyoolt
dyos

(44141

dyogi
dyosi
duoy
dyosi
dyool
dyog

[£41°T41 4

dyost
dyost
dyot
dyost
dyooi
dyos

(4451214

paoIAIRS
/p3lug

oM Je3A

3eq

JaquinN

II9M

2202 ‘6 e

ANVANOD H31VM H33HD d33HS



H1d3A dNNg e

S0S S0S S0S S0S SO0S SOS  SO0S  S0S  S0S

T
-29Q

[44
-AON

44

(44

d V{ TI3M ===

SV TTIMN e

505 S0S SOS SOS S0S 505 S0S  SOS  S0S S0S S0S SOS  SOS  G0S  S0S  HId43IA dANNd
88¢ 88Z 8BC 067 (6T 667 60fL C0E COS 6L TOGT 88C 942 9LC 9.7 6LT dVZMIm
CLT T PbLT 9LT WLT 18T €87 88T 06T 9/¢ 64T (9T S9T 09T 69T L9¢C SVETI3M
(44 [44 [44 44 (44 (44 [ [44 ¢ TC TC 1T IcC T¢C TC 1564 1T e %4 1c
PO -dos -dny  -nr -unf -Aey -idy -dRIAL -go4  -uep 330 -AON -190 -das -Sny SNt -unp -Aepy -ady -aepy -qoy -uer
009
R S O S S— . 005
00t
pmm— =N 00€
é
D0O¢
001
0
1334

sie3aA 7 / S|ana7 131 AJYIuon

VH T1IM

ANVIWOO d4LVM HITdD dITHS



adaqg dwing

d VE # TIIM e

S VE H# TTIM emmu

¢cOc¢ 1 1coc¢
09 09% 09y Q9v 09v O09% 0%9F 09v 09v O09r 09 09% 09y 09% Q9% 09v 09r 09y 09y 09v Q9% 09% 09v 09b
v6l v6C 68C Pv6C 86C SOE S0E €0€ 96Z 68C 687 V¥8Z 08¢ 08¢ 08¢ I8¢
SL¢ SLC 08¢ 08C ¢8C L8C 68T 68C 68C 8 087 €LT TLT 99T TLC T/t
& W e [44 44 44 e 44 [ 4 [44 (44 1Z 1c 44 |74 1¢ 1 1¢ 1c ¢ 1< 1Z 1c
39Q -AON -1Q -das -dny  -inf -unf -AeiN -ady -uez -qa4  -uef -338Q -AON -0 -das dny np o -unp -Aepy -ady saepy (94 -uef
—— e

s1edA 7 / sjana7 491 M AJYIUOIAL VEH T1IM

ANVIWOD d4LVM HITHD d4IHS

yidag dwng

d VE #1NIM

SYEHTIIM
00s

osy

0oy

00¢
0S¢
00¢
0Ss1
00t

0s

1334



Yidsg duing === 4 ¥y # TIM === SVt § TIIN emmrmr

¢cOc¢ /1 1¢0¢

Ovy Ovy Owy Owy Ovvy Ovy Ovv OFr Ovy Ovy Oby Ovv Oy Obr Ovr Ovy Ovt Oy Oby Oby Obt Ovp Obv Obv
I1e T1€ [Te TIE€ TT€ TTE TTE 80E [0f 1I0€ 1L0E T6Z 067 L6T 1462 06¢
88C 88C 06¢ 067 06T 66T 10T 66C (6T 6T 88T S8T BLT QLT S8iT €82

¢ ¢ w t ttt Tt w 1w w [ AAE YA A A Y A O S S ¥4 le 1z 1w 1t 1T

290 -AON -¥VQ -d3s -8ny -nf  -unf -Aepy -ady aaely -ge4  -uef -dag -AoN <10 -das  -dny Anpo-ung Aeiy ady el -qey -uer

m— |Ij||lll|-lll|||l| ||lllll-ll|lll.ll.|ll|l.llllll

Sie3A 7 / S|ana1 4a3ep AJYIUOIN Vi T1IM

ANVAWOD 44 LVM HI3dD dI3IHS

{yidaqg dwng
d Vi #713IMm
SYv #713M

00S

00t

0S¢

061

001



{idag duing-

0cy 0Ocvy 0Oy Ocvy OCZh OCy 0Oy OCv Oty
16¢
6L2
[ AN T A YA Y A A A A A S 4 4
-08Q -AON -13Q -das -8ny -inf -unf -Acpy -ady

ocy
16¢
6LT
[
-1BIN

ey
T6¢
18¢
44
934

d S R TTIMN s===

oy
€67
18¢

4
-uer

55 # TTIM e

¢cO¢ /1 1coc
0cvy O¢y 0Ty 0w
00t ¢0t 0t Zo¢
v8Z 16C 167 00¢€
¢ 1 1 1¢
-3g -AON -0 -dag

0y
4413
86¢

1c
-8ny

ocv
86¢
88¢

-ung

8747
£6C
LLc

1Z
-Auipn

oty
18¢
Le
ic
-1dy

(0147
6L¢C
0L¢
1¢
12N

X4
64T
892
17
-9y

ocy
12314
444

1z
-uep

SieaA 7 / s|anaT Ja1epy AJUIUOIN  S# TT1IM

ANVIWOOD J4LVM HIIED dIIHS

1}}(\\

yideg dwing
dS#TIIM
SSHTIEAM

)%
00v
0st
00t
08¢
00¢
05t
oot

0%

0
1334



yidaq dwing

d 8 # TNIAM =

S 8 H TTIM e

¢coc /1 1¢oc
ovy Ovv Obv Ovy OWy Oby OQPVy Ovy OFPY Ovy Obv OV Oy Ob¥ Obvy Oy Ovvr Oy Oby O¥r Obb Obyr Obby Ovp
PEE PEE PEE BEE I¥E SPE SPE EVE  EVE 9EE  VEE 6ZE 62E SCE SIS /€
0Ce 0Olg 0CE TZE 0TZe O6CE 67¢ TE€E STE ¢Ce TCZE SIE SIE 11 ITE SIS
[N A4 44 cc 44 X4 &4 [44 [a4 44 [43 e 1¢ {4 1C 1< ¢ |¥4 1c Tc 4 [c 1z TZ
-23Q -AON -0 095 -Hny nr -unf Ae -ady ey -ge4  -uef -23@ -AON 120 -das -dny  nr -unp Aepw -ady ey -qo4 -uer

sieaA ¢ / sjana s91ep\ AlyIUON 84 T1IM

ANVIWOD 44 LVM HA3HdD dJddHS

yidag dwng
d 8 # 11aMm
S8 #TIM
00s

osvy

0oy

00€
0S¢

002

001

0s

1334



¢cOc 1 1cOcC

Y1daq duwnj s

S IT OV em—

00TT O0OTT OQTT OO0TT 00TT OOTT OOTT 00TY QO0TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT O0IT QOTT OO0TIT OOLT QOTT OOTT OOTT OOTIT 00T1 QOTL

e o e et
-2aQ -AON -1Q -dag -8ny

646 646 6.6 186

S¥6 86 8Y6 6V6

646 646 6/[6 6.6 6.6

86 LV6 8V6 8¥6 86

¢ ¢ e e ¢ 1 1 ¢ 1 I¢

(A4 4
Aepy -ady -1epy -4 -uef -23Q -AON -0 -das -Bny

Sf -ung

e

e

00TT yidaq duing

186 186 T/6 996 996 996 996
6vG 8VG 8V6 LvG (V6 LVE 8V6
e 1¢ 1z 1c Iz ¢ Tc¢
Inf - -unp Ay -idy aen -ga4 -uer

sieah 7 / sjanan 191epn AlYIUoN TT# 113AM

ANVIWOD ddLVM AITHdD dIIHS

d TTIIPM
STLIIPM

0ST1
00Tt
0501

0001

006

058
1334



A < A < A

/\1/2 /z/e /f/( /z/& AN /\z/f Q° /2/( A QA QR QY QGO SOV O R Y 0
GV T G A B B O o»vo»vo»vo»vododo»yoomvodmvo»voe/o),\/or/oﬂx/oe/aooa/oe/oa/
L R i i N O O R S P M S S
0

0¢

oy

na

08

001

071

MOJ,] [Puun,

09t

ANVIWOD d4LVM HIF3dD dFIHS

D NI MOT4



\
oa/z o/z
L]

anuijy J1ad suojffen [e1o],
ANVIWOD HALVM IO dddHS

& e /z/« /z/s /\% /z/» /z/» /% /»/« /z/s /% /»/z /z/z /% /z/« /% /z/a /z/z /z/z /% /z/( /\% /z/@ /z/z /z/z /% /z/« /z/s /z/e /z/z
eo eo Aro \reo \ro ao Ac Aco ao feo eo ao ao 80 eo eo mvo &zo &zo azo &zo azo &zo nmzo A%o &zo hmzo hmzo

0

05¢

00s

05/

000t

0sct

00ST

0Ss41

000¢

0sce

WD NI MOTd



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

b—

BSeries1

120

110

100

90

80

2017- 2022




	Agenda 5-19-2022.pdf
	DOC011.pdf

